Indian and Eskimo Residential School Commission

of the

Missionary Society of the Church of England in Canada

(38-43 The Bible House, 184 Alexander Ave., Winnipeg, Manitoba)



ST. JOHN'S INDIAN RESIDENTIAL SCHOOL. (BUILT 1920)
(Diocese of Mossonee)
CHAPLEAU ONTARIO



THE SCHOOL CREST
The School colours are black and gold.

Neth the complements of a . I Vale

The Chapleau School has been adotted by the W.A. for the final training of their candidates for the La Chapleau and Laming of their candidates for the La Chapleau and Lawrence and their candidates are set for for an possible all women conditions are seen free for a period of three mouths in order that they may have some actual experience in the routine duties of various departments of the Residential School activities before being given staff appointments.



REV. A. J. VALE (Principal)

LOCATION

St. John's Indian Joseinsteil Selloud at Chaptons, Ontaric, is located about two using some off to the core of that stame on the main line of the CPLE, Approximately two thousand now issudred and forey-treat searce of that, and they then and under the theorem of the contract with on the compact of the contract with the contract with a contract with a subset where of the insuling to find any power daws and worth in a state of these of the insuling to find any power house advanced within a state of these of the insuling to find a state of the insuling to find the contract with a state of the insuling to find the contract with a state of the insuling to find the contract with a state of the insuling to find the contract with a state of the insuling to find the contract with a state of the order of the insuling to find the contract with a state of the co

EARLY DAYS

The first Indian Residential School at this centre was located on one hundred and fifty-three neres of land much nearer to the present



In 1996 Bishop Holmes raised in England the sum of \$4,000.00 for the purpose, and when he returned, he entreated the task of purchasing the necessary materials and supervising the work of building to the late Mr. G. B. Nisholson, and Mr. Banting, who was at that time Missionary in Charve of Bissestaning.



The Indians themselves also contributed the sum of \$150.00, in addition to the help they gave in labour. The week began in August, 1906, and the building was opened in January, 1907, with twelve children in residence.

The first Matrice of the School van Miss Solherland, and her curious on whice Rottell. These two tables extrived a Montreal from Livrapoid on September 22, 1905, and reached Chaplean on October 21th of that years. As the ise on the river was not sufficiently strong to enable them to cream, key had to remain in Chaplean until November 15th sheric they could see the building which was to be their future home for some years. When they crossed on the date mentioned, accomnicate by Mr. Bardine they from the building under construction was \$2 feet square on the ground fleor, with one long room, which was to serve us a classroom and children's dining room, separated by a ball from the staff sitting room and kitchen. There was an upstairs with five bedrooms, three of which were for children and the other two

At the end of the first years the number of pugils in residence had increased from twelve to eighton, and the attendance at the Christmass party given that year of the party given that years of the party given that years of the party given that years of the party given the party given

Miss Suberland continued as Head Matron for over seven years, and during that time the pupilage varied, sometimes despiting as low as thirteen. However, at the time of her retirement there were fortyeight pupils in residence, due, in large measure, to the interest sale took, not only in the sativit life of the school, but in the widders of the Indians in the settlement for whom aske conducted a Bibbs Class in the town of Chapleou.

In those early days the W.A. members in Chaplesus gave active assume to the staff of the School in severing and menulous, and they have continued to take a keen interest in the school all through the years, and to share in the outfitting of the shibdren. Every Christman the Bibble Classes have provided gifts and good cheer for their enter-

The appreciation of the Indians themselves for the work which was being done for them was clearly manifested in 1908 when the Demmeylek Chief visited the School and declared that be could place fifty children in residence at once if accommodation were available

In April, 1999, Hidep Hilmse was munterred to the Bloose of Allahanca, and Hilmse Anderson, the present Hilmse of Moosmon, was consecrated to take his place. Under his direction plans were made for enlarging the School and a new closures was built. A furliey was constructed zeroes the river in 1911, and the law, A furliey was constructed zeroes the river in 1911, and the law, in disray would have been also been also been also been also been also as a second to the construction of the construction of the construction of the furlies are considered to the construction of the furlies of the construction of the present halfithing provided by the Indian Affairs Readen's Garden provided by the Indian Affairs Readen's Garden and the construction of the provided by the Indian Affairs Readen's Garden and the construction of ment, was begun in 1920 on the new site already mentioned, and completed in 1921, in 1923 the management of the School was transforder from the Diorese to the Missionary Society of the Church of England in Canada, and the Rey. J. H. (Globon (for some time Canon in Canada, and Section 1921), and the Diorese of Kewatin) filled, the Principalship until he retired an account of bis health in 1927.



EV. J. H. GIBSON

During the years 1925 317, G. Sawodon, M.A., filled the combined positions of Vice-Principal and Teacher. In 1921 he was appointed Principal, but only occupied this position for a short time before retiring, after ordination, to take charge of a parish. He was susceeded by the present Principal, the Rev. A. J. Vale, who had surred for many years as Trincipal of the Hig. River School in the Broose of Mackeniac River, and whose long and Initial services there were recognized by his Bioloph by his apositiment to a Canacay in that

SCHOOL PROPERTY

Of the 2,142 acres of land attached to the School only 42 are under cultivation, the remainder being covered with poplar, birth, tamarack, pine and sprace trees from which the wood fael required is secured, The buildings, in addition to the main school building, and a detached residence for the Principal, are as follows:—a stock barn with a spacious hay loft above; an implement shed; piggery; and nonltry hours.



The Steel Barn

The School is supplied with five horses and a credited herd of Holstein cattle, several pigs and 50 heas.



Part of the School Herd

While nost of the land attached to the School is samly and in other ways not very suitable for farming or gardening, the School management makes the best possible use of it, and generally surrested in securing the greater part of the verytables required for the state of all didner, as well as a considerable quantity of hay and green fred for the stock.



A School Bay Pleughing



Mowing on the School Farm



Day Pupils at Work in Haying Time

While wood, as already mentioned, is used for cooking and heating purposes, a good deal of coal is also required to supplement this, especially during the winter months.



Off to Haul Coal for the School



Vegetables Growing in the School Garden

The main School building is of stucco, resting on a stone foundation and it has an official capacity of 100 children.



Children's Dining Room

,



The Witch

In the basement of this building are located a large dining room for the children, recreation and wash rooms for the boys and girls, the kitchen, bakery, dairy, two store rooms, the laundry, the pump and boiler and furneer rooms.



.

11



The Coater

The Laundry is provided with a cylindrical washer, an extractor, and a drying tumbler, all operated by electric power. The bakery has an electric dough mixer.



The Parente

In the Assembly Hall there are two interesting numerials; (1) a bountful two names reed expra with poalst attachment, given by the bountful two names reed expra with poalst attachment, given by the W.A. of the Discose of Mossoner. (2) a brus Tablet given by the Discose of Mossoner of Mossoner in memory of the graduates of this School who fell in the Discose, and in memory of the graduates of this School who fell in the Great War of 1914.18. These memorial gifts were accepted on behalf of the Society and dedicated by the Rev. T. B. K. Westgate, at that the Field Secretary of the Society at a publis sorrice both in the Hall



There is also a Hymn Beard in the Hall which was made and presented by the Church Boys' League of the School. The large table in the staff dining room was given by the W.A. of the Diocese of Monoganes.

On the first floor are located four dormitories for the children, two wasternous, two staff bedrooms and two staff hathrooms. On the second floor there are localized furnished rooms for clothing, a steer-room with additional sleeping quarters and four unfurnished rooms for storing servens and storm windows, etc.



uniar Dormitory



While the School has chosen at its chief motto "Teath our Guido," two supplementary motton have also been adapted, namely (1), "A place for everything and everything in its place," and (2) "A time for everything and everything on time." These motton are considered essential to the successful annuagement of so many departments of

THE OTARE

The staff comprises the following agents in addition to the Principal; the Hard Matron, Boys Supervisor, Girls Supervisor, Kirk Supervisor, Kirk Supervisor, Assistant Kitchen Supervisor, Laundry and Serving Supervisor, two Techers, a Farm Latentorie and an Engineer. Desiry the winter months an additional agent in the capacity of Night Watchman is novided.

THE PRINTS

The pupils are recruited from a large area extending from Fort Albany on slanes Bay in the North, to Fort Francis Reserve in Quebe in the East, and from the Six Nations Reserver, near Beantford, Ont., in the south, to Nipigan, on the main line of the CPR, in the West. The Indian Affairs Branch of Government helps to meet the coat of their transportization to and from the School.

DAILY ROUTINE

This School like all the others of the same class, is a busy place during the week days as well as on Sunday. On week days the rising bell rings at six o'clock; at six-thirty another bell calls bigger girls to help with the work in the kitchen and dining-room, and the bigger boys to help with the work at the barn; at seven o'clock the bell is rung again to call all to breakfast, and at seven-thirty prayers are conducted. While the bigger boys and girls are helping in the way indicated, the younger ones are engaged in looking after their respective back and the dormitories. After prayers the children assist in washing the dishes, sweeping floors, dusting furniture, and on wash days a certain number of them are assigned to the Laundry Supervisor to assist her in that work. At eight forty-five the warning bell for classroom work is rung, and at nine o'clock all who have not been assigned to some special duties enter their respective classrooms. Bells are rung again at recess, at noon, and at various times in the afternoon, each ring having a definite meaning, well understood by all, until the final bells of the day are rung for evening study, choir practice, lights out, On Sundays the day begins an bour later. The which lelds of the day being rung for Menning Prayer at eleven, Sunday School at trofifteen in the afternoon, and Reming Service at soven o'dock. While the girls receive a theoremy training in all branches of bousskeeping and the boys in farming and gardening and animal bushandry, special complants in hild on their spiritual development. Gonfrantion classes are held for the older pupils and the Bishop of Mosomer visits the School every zero as Plant Sunday for a Confrantials service.



Semation Class on the Sabast

GRADUATE PUPILS

Since the School was established three bondered and sittypic pupils here passed forwards it, and as only number of flows here continued to the studies of the Chaplean High School. Same of them are coding well in their audies can be considered to the conceeding well in their audies extrement. Or those who have specially destinguished themselves must be made of the followingdestinguished themselves must be made of the followingtheory or the contraction of the contraction of the congression of the contraction of the contraction of the years on an Indian Beavers both a positions on the staff at the Reposit for Internation in Norma, and is now on the staff at the Reposit for Internation in



Elia Green

Errity Denate

Three boys are now attending the High School in Chaplean and one of these, John Jeffries, who attended the Coronation in London in 1937, purposes reading for Hely Orders. Redfera Loutti, another graduate of this School, is at present (1939) reading for Holy Orders at Wyelffic Cellege, Toronto.





Liest. Redfere Louttit

91

RECREATIONS

Plenty of time for recreation is provided for the children and every day arrangements are made for them to have quite long walks and plenty of exercise and play. In the summer time the girls play soft shall and their team has made a good record in competition with teams



Tennis and swimming are greatly enjoyed by all in the summer while skating and horkey are their favourite winter sports. In the spring and early summer the children love to gather pussy willows and May flowers and later on they find great delight in gathering blore.



The School as Seen from beyond the Railway

ORGANIZATIONS

The Church organizations at the School are a branch of the Junior W.A. for girls and the Church Boys' League for boys.



The Church Beyy' Leag



Station on the Steer care the Sale